From: Karen Giles [karen.giles@meritain.com]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 10:28 AM

Subject: Egyptian Trust Health Plan, Vision, and Dental Rates Effective September 1, 2012

Attachments:Egyptian Bronze Rates 9-1-12.pdf; Egyptian Gold Rates 9-1-12.pdf; Egyptian
Master Rates 9-1-12.pdf; Egyptian Platinum Rates 9-1-12.pdf; Egyptian Silver
Rates 9-1-12.pdf
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This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers Members and
Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you received this email in error please
forward to the appropriate party and contact Krista Breakfield at the Metro East Service Office
of Meritain Health to update the contact information.

Dear Participating Employer Group ~

Please see the attached rate sheets representing the rates that will become effective on
September 1, 2012. The rates are specific for the Health, Dental, and Vision coverage for Active
employees, Retired employees, COBRA participants, and Surviving dependents.

Please make note of the following reminders:

e Meritain ONLY bills and collects premium directly from COBRA participants. Upon
notification of a qualifying event from you, the employer, Meritain will make the
appropriate offer and bill and collect premium upon the Qualified Beneficiaries election
to continue coverage.

*  Meritain bills each individual employer group for all coverage and products for retired
employees. Retired employees will appear on your monthly bill. You are expected to
collect the appropriate premium from each of your retired employees.

e Remember that life insurance (basic and optional) ends upon retirement. Please be sure
to send in a change of status (from active to retired) to Meritain so we know the
effective date to discontinue billing for the life insurance. Retired employees may NOT
add dependents after their retirement date.

e Meritain bills each individual employer group for all coverage and products for surviving
dependents. Surviving dependents may continue under the Egyptian Trust Plans as long
as they remain an eligible dependent (In the case of a spouse until they re-marry or in
the case of a dependent child as long as they continue to meet the definition of a
dependent child). Surviving dependents will appear on your monthly bill. You, the
employer are expected to collect the appropriate premium from each of your surviving
dependents and remit to Egyptian Trust.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions. Thank you and have a great week!

Karen L. Giles
V.P. Client Relations
Meritain Health

Toll Free: 866-588-2431, opt. 3, ext. 6104
Fax: 888-525-2799

karen.giles@meritain.com




